 
CENWP-OP-B                                                                                                15 December 1999

MEMORANDUM FOR CENWP-OP, ATTN:  Gary Johnson

SUBJECT: Bonneville Lock and Dam, Fishway and Fish Activities for week 49 of 1999, which covers the period 5 through 11 December.
1.  OPERATION SUMMARY.

1.1. Daily average river flow ranged from 196.8 to 210.5 kcfs.  Daily average tailwater elevation for the project ranged from 18.0’ to 18.7’ msl.  River temperature ranged from 48 to 50° F.  Spill bay 1, which supplies attraction flow for the Cascades Island ladder was placed on sill at 0843 on 8 December.  Spill bay 18, which supplies attraction flow for the B-branch ladder remained open 4”. 

1.2.  First powerhouse unit 4 remained out of service for commissioning testing.  Unit 10 remained out of service for stator rewind.  Unit 11 remained out of service for four-year overhaul and is scheduled to return to service on 15 December.  Unit 16 returned to service following stator re-wedge at 0806 on 11 December.  Units 1, 2 and 3 were out of service from approximately 0700-1700 on 6 through 11 December for divers to install surface collector equipment.

1.3. The first powerhouse ice and trash sluiceway remained open for debris removal this reporting week.  The second powerhouse ice and trash sluiceway was opened from 0830-1015 on 11 December for debris removal. 

1.4. Second powerhouse fish units remain out of service for winter maintenance.

2.  ACTIVITIES. 
2.1. STS Inspections.  There were no STS’s inspected this reporting week.


2.2. VBS Inspections.  There were no VBS inspections this reporting week.

2.3. AWS Closures.  FV1-1 was closed for cleaning from 1500-1545 on 6 December, and FV5-9 was closed for cleaning and to assist cleaning the Cascades Island ladder exit from 0816-1356 on 9 December.

2.4. Dewaterings and Fish Salvage.  Fish unit 1 was dewatered for winter maintenance on 10 December this reporting week.  Project biologists recovered one sculpin from the draft tube. 

3.  RESEARCH. 

3.1. Normandeau MGR Testing.  Normandeau and Mid-Columbia Consultants continue biological MGR testing at units 5 and 6. 

3.2. WDFW Fish Counting.  WDFW continues 24-h/d video counting at Bradford Island and Cascades Island.

4.  FISHWAYS.  Project biologists inspected on 29 and 30 November, and 2 December this reporting week.  

4.1. Fish Passage Plan Observations. 

DATE
LOCATion
FPP VIOLATION
CAUSE
RESPONSE

All Week
A-branch diffuser FG3-4.
Diffuser should be open at 14.4’ tailwater elevation and is stuck closed due to mechanical failure.
Diffuser gate is separated from its shaft and will not be repaired until the winter maintenance season. 
Collection channel is maintaining criteria despite diffuser being out of service.

All Week
A-branch diffuser FG3-5.
Diffuser should be open at 17.4’ tailwater elevation and is stuck closed due to mechanical failure.
Diffuser gate is separated from its shaft and will not be repaired until the winter maintenance season.
Collection channel is maintaining criteria despite diffuser being out of service.

All Week
A-branch diffuser FG3-6.
Diffuser should be open at 20.4’ tailwater elevation and is stuck closed due to mechanical failure. 
Diffuser gate is separated from its shaft and will not be repaired until the winter maintenance season.
Collection channel is maintaining criteria despite diffuser being out of service.

All Week
PH1 collection channel electronic velocity meter.
Meter was not working and should register 1.5-4.0 fps.
Unknown.  Meter is working intermittently.
No action taken.

All Week
PH1 north collection channel differential.
Differential was >2.0’.
Sensor was out of calibration.
No action taken, actual differential was within criteria.

4.2. Sensor Calibration.  Water level sensors were checked for calibration on 9 December.   

4.3. Zebra Mussel Monitoring.  The zebra mussel monitoring station was inspected and showed no signs of colonization this reporting week.

5.  OTHER NOTABLE ITEMS.

5.1. The PH2 DSM and outfall flume will be dewatered on 20 December. 


5.2. The Cascades Island ladder will be dewatered on 21 December.

5.3. The PH2 outfall remained at high outfall release. 

6. CONSTRUCTION UPDATE.
6.1. Construction continues on the new Juvenile Monitoring Facility.

                                                                                                     DEBORAH L. CHENOWETH

                                 

                                                              Operations Project Manager

1
2

